



# San Francisco Youth Commission Agenda

Monday, March 1st, 2021  
5:00pm-8:00pm

**Public Comment Call-in:**  
**+1-415-655-0001**

United States, San Francisco (toll)  
**Access Code: 187 533 1331**

*There will be public comment on each item.*

Jayden Tanaka, Valentina Alioto-Pier, Lillian Tang, Plyfaa Suwanamalik-Murphy, Calvin Quick, Gabrielle Listana, Adrianna Zhang, Gracie Veiga, Ariana Arana, Rome Jones, Erika Morris, Arsema Asfaw, Sarah Cheung, Sarah Ginsburg, Nora Hylton, Amara Santos, Stephen "Rocky" Versace

1. **Call to Order and Roll Call for Attendance (Discussion and Possible Action)**
2. **Approval of Agenda (Action Item)**
3. **Approval of Minutes (Action Item)**
  - A. February 22, 2021  
[\(Document A\)](#)
4. **Public Comment on Items not on Agenda (2 minutes per public comment)**
5. **Legislation Referred ((All Items to Follow are Discussion and Possible Action)**
  - A. [Input + Decision] File No. 210042 [Hearing - Reimbursement Practices and Maximizing Funding - Youth and Family Mental Health Services]  
Sponsor: Supervisor Melgar  
Presenter: Jen Lowe, D7 Legislative Aide  
(Document B)
  - B. [Input + Decision] File No. 210156 [Hearing - Crime and Violence Targeting Asian-American Seniors]  
Sponsor: Supervisor Mar,  
Presenter: D4 Legislative Staff  
(Document C)
  - C. [Inform + Decision] File No. 210142 [Administrative Code - Composition and Sunset Date of Family Violence Council]  
Sponsor: Supervisor Stefani



Presenter: Samuel Bennett, D2 Legislative Aide  
(Document D)

- D. [Input + Decision] File No. 210192 - [Amending Board Rules of Order - Amending Board Rules 3.25, 3.26, and 3.31 Establishing the Youth, Young Adult, and Families Committee]  
Sponsor: Supervisor Ronen, Supervisor Walton  
Presenter: Paul Monge, D9 Legislative Aide  
(Document E)

**6. Presentations (All Items to Follow Discussion and Possible Action)**

- A. [Inform + Decision] Stop Hererra's Civil Injunctions in the Tenderloin - Dope Project Takes Action  
Presenters: Dope Project Members, National Harm Reduction Coalition

**7. Youth Commission Business (All Items to Follow Discussion and Possible Action)**

- A. [Decision] Leave of Absence Request for March-April 2021 for Commissioner Jones & Commissioner Morris  
Sponsor: Executive Committee

**8. Committee Reports (Discussion Only)**

- A. Executive Committee
  - a. LAO
  - b. Comms
  - c. General Committee Updates
- B. Civic Engagement
- C. Housing and Land Use
- D. Transformative Justice
- E. OCOF

**9. Staff Report (Discussion Only)**

**10. Announcements (This Includes Community Events)**

**11. Adjournment**

Any materials distributed to the members of the Youth Commission within 72 hours of the meeting or after the agenda packet has been delivered to the members are available for inspection—along with minutes of previous Youth Commission meetings and all supplementary information—at the Youth Commission office during regular office hours (9am to 6pm, Monday—Friday). The Youth Commission office is at:

Any materials distributed to the members of the Youth Commission within 72 hours of the meeting or after the agenda packet has been delivered to the members are available for inspection—along with minutes of previous Youth Commission meetings and all supplementary information—at the Youth Commission office during regular office hours (9am to 6pm, Monday—Friday). The Youth Commission office is at:



City Hall, Room 345  
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place  
San Francisco, CA 94102  
Phone: (415) 554-6446, Fax: (415) 554-6140  
Email: [youthcom@sfgov.org](mailto:youthcom@sfgov.org)  
[www.sfgov.org/yc](http://www.sfgov.org/yc)

KNOW YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review.

FOR MORE INFORMATION ON YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE OR TO REPORT A VIOLATION OF THE ORDINANCE, CONTACT THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE, please contact:  
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force  
City Hall, Room 244  
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place  
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689  
Phone: (415) 554-7724, Fax: (415) 554-5784  
Email: [sotf@sfgov.org](mailto:sotf@sfgov.org)

Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force, at the San Francisco Public Library, and on the City's website at <http://www.sfgov.org>.

The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center (Market/Hyde Streets). Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center for Van Ness Stations). MUNI bus lines also serving the area are the 5, 5R, 6, 7, 7R, 7X, 9, 9R, 19, 21, 47, and 49. For more information about MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485.

The ringing and use of cell phones, pagers, and similar sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. The Chair may order the removal from the meeting room of any person responsible for the ringing or use of a cell phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic device.

In order to assist the City's efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity, or related disabilities, attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various chemical-based products. Please help the City accommodate these individuals.

To obtain a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services to participate in the meeting, please contact Kiely Hosmon, Youth Commission Director [phone: 415-554-6464 email: [Kiely.hosmon@sfgov.org](mailto:Kiely.hosmon@sfgov.org)] at least 48 hours before the meeting, except for Monday meetings, for which the deadline is 4:00 p.m. the previous Friday. Full Commission Meetings are held in Room 416 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco.



City Hall is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances.

LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS: Requests must be received at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to help ensure availability. Contact Peggy Nevin at (415) 554-5184.

AVISO EN ESPAÑOL: La solicitud para un traductor debe recibirse antes de mediodía de el viernes anterior a la reunion. Llame a Derek Evans (415) 554-7702.

Paunawa: Ang mga kahilingan ay kailangang matanggap sa loob ng 48 oras bago mag miting upang matiyak na matutugunan ang mga hiling. Mangyaring tumawag kay Joy Lamug sa (415) 554-7712.



# San Francisco Youth Commission

## Minutes ~ Draft

Monday, February 22nd, 2021  
5:00pm-8:00pm

**Public Comment Call-in:**

**+1-415-655-0001**

United States, San Francisco (toll)

**Access Code: 187 175 3799**

*There will be public comment on each item.*

Jayden Tanaka, Valentina Alioto-Pier, Lillian Tang, Plyfaa Suwanamalik-Murphy, Calvin Quick, Gabrielle Listana, Adrianna Zhang, Gracie Veiga, Ariana Arana, Rome Jones, Erika Morris, Arsema Asfaw, Sarah Cheung, Sarah Ginsburg, Nora Hylton, Amara Santos, Stephen "Rocky" Versace

### 1. **Call to Order and Roll Call for Attendance (Discussion and Possible Action)**

Chair Hylton called the meeting to order 5:03 PM. Quorum is met.

#### **Roll Call Attendance:**

Jayden Tanaka, present  
Valentina Alioto-Pier, present  
Lillian Tang, present  
Plyfaa Suwanamalik-Murphy, present  
Calvin Quick, present  
Gabrielle Listana, present  
Adrianna Zhang, present  
Gracie Veiga, present  
Ariana Arana, present  
Rome Jones, excused absence  
Erika Morris, excused absence  
Arsema Asfaw, present  
Sarah Cheung, present  
Sarah Ginsburg, present  
Nora Hylton, present  
Amara Santos, present  
Stephen "Rocky" Versace, present

No public comment. Commissioner Santos motions to excuse Commissioner Jones and Morris, seconded by Commissioner Quick. Motion passes by roll call.

#### **Roll Call Vote:**

Jayden Tanaka, aye



Valentina Alioto-Pier, aye  
Lillian Tang, aye  
Plyfaa Suwanamalik-Murphy, aye  
Calvin Quick, aye  
Gabrielle Listana, aye  
Adrianna Zhang, aye  
Gracie Veiga, aye  
Ariana Arana, aye  
Rome Jones, excused absence  
Erika Morris, excused absence  
Arsema Asfaw, aye  
Sarah Cheung, aye  
Sarah Ginsburg, aye  
Nora Hylton, aye  
Amara Santos, aye  
Stephen "Rocky" Versace, aye

## **2. Approval of Agenda (Action Item)**

No public comment. Commissioner Zhang motions to approve of the agenda, seconded by Commissioner Tanaka. Motion passes by a roll call vote.

### **Roll Call Vote:**

Jayden Tanaka, aye  
Valentina Alioto-Pier, aye  
Lillian Tang, aye  
Plyfaa Suwanamalik-Murphy, aye  
Calvin Quick, aye  
Gabrielle Listana, aye  
Adrianna Zhang, aye  
Gracie Veiga, aye  
Ariana Arana, aye  
Rome Jones, excused absence  
Erika Morris, excused absence  
Arsema Asfaw, aye  
Sarah Cheung, aye  
Sarah Ginsburg, aye  
Nora Hylton, aye  
Amara Santos, aye  
Stephen "Rocky" Versace, aye

## **3. Approval of Minutes (Action Item)**

A. February 8th, 2021  
[\(Document A\)](#)

There is no public comment. Commissioner Murphy motions to approve the February 8th, 2021 minutes, seconded by Commissioner Santos.

### **Roll Call Vote:**

Jayden Tanaka, aye



Valentina Alioto-Pier, aye  
Lillian Tang, aye  
Plyfaa Suwanamalik-Murphy, aye  
Calvin Quick, aye  
Gabrielle Listana, aye  
Adrianna Zhang, aye  
Gracie Veiga, aye  
Ariana Arana, aye  
Rome Jones, excused absence  
Erika Morris, excused absence  
Arsema Asfaw, aye  
Sarah Cheung, aye  
Sarah Ginsburg, aye  
Nora Hylton, aye  
Amara Santos, aye  
Stephen “Rocky” Versace, aye

**4. Public Comment on Items not on Agenda (2 minutes per public comment)**

No public comment.

**5. Presentations (All Items to Follow are Discussion and Possible Action)**

- A. [Inform + Input] Department of Public Health (DPH) Sugary Drinks Distributor Tax Advisory Committee (SDDTAC) Presentation  
Presenters: Kiana Sezawar Keshavarz, Vanessa Bohm  
(Document B)

Kiana has started community input - hope to approach BOS for a proposal to include an additional youth seat. Hope to bring more youth representation and more youth involved. It'll also be good support for youth attendance as we can share more youth perspectives on public health issues.

Current rationale to present (to run by YC first):

- more youth seats means broader representation, more perspective on specific youth issues, more youth collab and presence, accurate rep of our recommendations since we recommend a sizable chunk of money towards sfusd each year, sf gov/bos committees have youth seats more than 1

Vanessa: Christina Goette came through before and gave a presentation to the Youth Commission earlier last year.

Discussion:

- Commissioner Hylton: for it, on board
- Commissioner Zhang: connect why for more youth seats are advantageous - highlighting your role and past things you've done
- Commissioner Quick: supportive of this, but question of technicalities on Kiana and youth seat proposal, age range and specific qualifications attached for the youth seat for example the DCYF OAC have 3 youth seat not all of them are the same demographic
  - KS: introduce to target specific communities



- VB: age cap is 18. The committee supports making amendments that make the youth seat sustainable, needs more research to figure out which other commissions are getting paid
- Commissioner Quick: encourage to pursue to the extent of the BOS is open and pushing them on that - also part of the YC budget priorities opportunity to jointly lean on BOS to get youth stipends
- KS: thank you so much. It's been brought up in our meetings to get youth paid.
- Commissioner Hylton: question, is there any official TAY seat? Are you looking to start that?
  - KS: I believe it's any youth seat under 18 years old
  - VB: nothing specific to TAY, but it would be ideal to have a variety of youth presentations. I wonder if the suggestion is to have TAY youth represented. So 2 additional seats and
  - Commissioner Hylton: yes, that's my suggestion. Maybe expanding the age range and allowing anyone under 24 or 25 years old can apply.
- Commissioner Santos: Thank you for presenting & the comments by Quick & Hylton. The City doesn't always practice equity and we don't always pay young people for their labor. I echo having a TAY youth voice.
  - KS: Yes, that's a great way to have a wider representation of youth.
  - VB: there's a reality too. It's been difficult to have youth to apply. It's a daunting task, time commitment, just so many things going on there. If we are successful in this amendment (stipends, multiple seats including TAY) we will have to do an outreach effort to draw in youth. I think Staff Truong brought this up too, in terms of rationale & strategy.
  - Commissioner Hylton: going back to compensation, we have a lot of commissioners from private schools. If we paid Commissioners we could have a larger range of representation. If BOS pushback, I would make the point that paying youth
  - Staff Truong: YC budget has not been increased. One recent win is Commissioners included an ask for an increase in this budget to expand and reach more youth. It's a balance between your legacy and the work youth will do. Have an idea of your targeted youth demographic and including the youth that are already doing the work. It would be helpful to maintain BOS support throughout the entire process. Not just at the end. Links in the chat to offer some more research.
    - links:
      - [https://sfbos.org/sites/default/files/2021\\_Maddy\\_Act.pdf](https://sfbos.org/sites/default/files/2021_Maddy_Act.pdf)
      - From 2016 - some background on commission pay <https://www.potreroreview.net/city-and-county-has-more-than-60-commissions/>
      - email from SDDTAC youth: Kiana sezawar1383@gmail.com & Vanessa vanessa@carecensf.org

B. [Inform + Decision] University of California San Francisco (UCSF) Defund Action - Medical Students  
Presenters: Norman Archer, Yakira Teitel, LJ Johnson, Talia Horwitz





Presenters (LJ as a mental health counselor) shared about how and why this matters to black and brown youth for their life and safety.

Norman: wonderful feedback on proposed alternatives:

- include youth rep on community leadership board, compensated
- figure out how to structure compensation for community involvement in a way that does not create barriers for undocumented folks
- incorporate explicit language on sanctuary city

Yakira (family medicine - DPH): budget priorities for DPH fy 2021:

- pilot healing centered & trauma informed community based safety teams
- invest in health care doula at sgh
- increase staffing, including bert, nursing, and meas
  - letter sent to Dr. Grant Colfax 1/19
  - currently awaiting DPH
  - seeking inclusion of these 3 asks in the YC budget proposal
- patient advocates -> really community members to accompany and stand in solidarity and advocate (health care doulas)
- youth poll on health care experiences
- acknowledgements - DPH must divest, Asmara G. (Black midwife) on strike till sheriff removed)

Why abolition: Efforts at reform can never eliminate the basic facts that law enforcement officers are trained to see people in crisis as "threats" rather than people who need support and healing, and that the histories and structures of law enforcement continue to perpetuate racist violence in the US. We want to build an environment in the hospital where conflicts are avoided through compassionate care and meeting people's needs upfront. When conflicts do arise, we want them handled by people skilled in deescalation and trauma informed care. This can only occur if we completely abolish all forms of policing within our health systems and invest in new, visionary models of community safety.

Why now? Although similar efforts to remove the sheriffs from SFGH have been tried in the past, we are now in an unprecedented moment. Our medical systems have proven, in their response to the COVID-19 pandemic, that they can adapt and transform long-entrenched systems of practice incredibly quickly, when committed. Furthermore, we have entered a moment of widespread awareness about the harms of policing. SFGH has the opportunity to be a national leader in this growing movement by creating new safety systems that are based in healing and care, not law enforcement.

What is the history? The systems of law enforcement in the US derive from slave patrols (gangs that caught and punished enslaved people who ran away or defended their rights), protection of the property of the wealthy, and suppression of workers' rights. The SF Sheriff's Department was created in 1850 and its first Sheriff was chosen for his "reputation" (which included slaying Indigenous and Mexican people in Texas). During the Civil Rights movement and hospital integration in the 1950s and 1960s, hospitals started forming "security departments." Undoubtedly racism and a desire for social control by the elites drove this shift. Some of these initial departments included law enforcement officers and others incorporated them over time. In San Francisco, the SF Sheriff's Department replaced the Institutional Police as the security presence in SFGH and SFDPH in 2002.



But don't the sheriff's keep us safe? There is no clear evidence to prove that the sheriffs' presence keeps us safer than we would be without law enforcement presence. Incidents such as the sheriff's assault on Fernando Guanill in the hospital's emergency room and the over 100 use of force cases incidents would be avoided with an alternative response system. Unarmed, plain clothes mental health or social work professionals with training in nonviolent de-escalation and restorative justice would be able to handle the vast majority of what the sheriffs do provide on a day-to-day basis, meanwhile avoiding the risk of further traumatization to our patients and staff.

Let the record reflect that Chair Hylton has requested to extend the time on this presentation by 3 more minutes

Asks for YC:

- continue to give us feedback (meetings) are perfect for next step and strategies
- consider to include these in your budget asks for this year
- continue to build our partnership & maybe develop the idea for a youth town hall / youth experience in health care

Discussion:

- Commissioner Santos - Appreciate your sharing story (LJ) and emphasized need for removal of police at large & incorporating our feedback and language
- Commissioner Quick: seconded with clarifying questions re: details 1) community leadership board - is that something that exists now and what's currently in place
  - Yakira - patient advisory boards, but looking for people invested in this issue youth & TAY, hospital leadership is receptive but where it would be housed
- Commissioner Quick: in a related point, you talked about security oversight. As we get rid of the sheriffs, are there any specifics around your vision to get this set up especially with references to private security. How much weight would CLB have?
  - Answer: our hope is that it would have actual power. It would provide the oversight. We want security that would allow our clinicians to do their job. If we had an outside contractor we would have less oversight.
- Commissioner Quick: concerning to hear. Last question, one of your priorities around behavioral health teams - does the behavioral health commission have any jurisdiction over this? Do they know about this?
- Answer: I'm not familiar with the commission, but the behavioral health team at SF general hospital is a group of 3 nurses who have training and expertise, but they are viewed as very effective. In our proposal we have asked for 24 new positions under this team.
- How can the YC give consistent feedback?
- Main ask: can you include this in your budget priorities?

Discussion:



- Commissioner Quick: i think we should support this and motion to include this in our budget priorities. Is TJ willing and able to continue following up during the budget season?
- Staff Truong: is there a coalition meeting that YCers can attend? I would refer to the chair of TJ.
- Commissioner Veiga: Yes, if you have coalition meetings I can attend and I'm sure other TJ members can attend as well
- Answer: we have weekly coalition meetings and are willing to invite. Coalition meetings take place every Wednesday 8-9pm.
- Commissioner Veiga: I can attend.

There is no public comment.

Commissioner Santos motions to support the three budget recommendations from the DPH coalition and include it into our budget priorities (pilot healing centered & trauma informed community based safety teams, invest in health care doula at SFGH, and increase staffing, including BERT, nursing, and MEAs), seconded by Commissioner Ginsburg. Motion passes.

**Roll Call Vote:**

Jayden Tanaka, aye  
Valentina Alioto-Pier, aye  
Lillian Tang, aye  
Plyfaa Suwanamalik-Murphy, aye  
Calvin Quick, aye  
Gabrielle Listana, aye  
Adrianna Zhang, aye  
Gracie Veiga, aye  
Ariana Arana, aye  
Rome Jones, excused absence  
Erika Morris, excused absence  
Arsema Asfaw, aye  
Sarah Cheung, aye  
Sarah Ginsburg, aye  
Nora Hylton, aye  
Amara Santos, aye  
Stephen "Rocky" Versace, aye

**6. Youth Commission Business (All Items to Follow Discussion and Possible Action)**

A. [Decision] [Second Reading] Resolution No. 2021-AL-05 [Resolution - Social Housing - 598 Portola Dr. and Juvenile Hall]  
Sponsors: Commissioners Quick and Zhang  
Presenter: Commissioners Quick and Zhang  
(Document C)

No public comment. Commissioner Quick says the only changes have been the date at the bottom of the resolution.



Commissioner Quick motioned to pass the resolution, seconded by Commissioner Zhang.  
Motion passes by roll call vote.

**Roll Call Vote:**

Jayden Tanaka, aye  
Valentina Alioto-Pier, aye  
Lillian Tang, aye  
Plyfaa Suwanamalik-Murphy, aye  
Calvin Quick, aye  
Gabrielle Listana, aye  
Adrianna Zhang, aye  
Gracie Veiga, aye  
Ariana Arana, aye  
Rome Jones, excused absence  
Erika Morris, excused absence  
Arsema Asfaw, aye  
Sarah Cheung, aye  
Sarah Ginsburg, aye  
Nora Hylton, aye  
Amara Santos, not present  
Stephen "Rocky" Versace, aye

- B. [Inform + Decision] Motion 2021-AL-09 [Motion of Intent to Refer SFUSD-Related Legislation]  
Sponsors: Executive Committee  
Presenters: Commissioner Asfaw  
(Document D)

Commissioner Asfaw, we decided that as a commission we should have input on BOE especially with everything going on with Lowell and the renaming of schools. We wish to have our stance on record. Begins first reading.

**Discussion:**

Commissioner Santos - important for us as we are supposed to keep in mind young people and SFUSD is such a huge part in so many people's lives and woefully mindful that little to none of us have been or is part of a public school.

Commissioner Cheung - different recommendations compared to SAC - as SAC only give recommendations to BOE, and now it's BOS relating to SFUSD

Commissioner Quick - SFUSD and the city are two different jurisdictions and entities, because we have not received legislation on SFUSD. We would be advising the BOS and Mayor on the actions they are taking on matters related to SFUSD.

- Current model - "The [Joint City, School District, and City College](#) Select Committee shall be referred requests for hearings concerning issues of mutual interest that impact the City, School District, City College, its employees, its students, the families of its students, and the public use of School District and City College facilities. The Committee shall be chaired by a Member of the Board of Supervisors designated by the President. The Committee shall be composed of two Members of the Board of Supervisors, two Commissioners of the Board of Education, and two Trustees of the City College Board of Trustees. Each respective body shall also appoint one alternate Member. Three



members, including at least one Member of the Board of Supervisors, shall constitute a quorum of the Select Committee. This Select Committee shall terminate on, or before, January 1, 2021.”

Staff Truong - what other buy in, or actions pending once this passes through first reading?

Commissioner Quick - this model has not been talking to other bodies about it mainly as statement of intent with the yc, need to touch base with sfusd and inviting with that discussion - motion only 1 reading

Commissioner Hylton - some issues that affect sfusd

Staff Estrada (via chat): Executive Committee can further flush this out in their meetings.

No public comment. Commissioner Quick motions to pass the resolution, seconded by Commissioner Veiga. Motion passes by roll call vote.

**Roll Call Vote:**

Jayden Tanaka, aye

Valentina Alioto-Pier, aye

Lillian Tang, aye

Plyfaa Suwanamalik-Murphy, aye

Calvin Quick, aye

Gabrielle Listana, aye

Adrianna Zhang, aye

Gracie Veiga, aye

Ariana Arana, aye

Rome Jones, excused absence

Erika Morris, excused absence

Arsema Asfaw, aye

Sarah Cheung, aye

Sarah Ginsburg, aye

Nora Hylton, aye

Amara Santos, not present

Stephen “Rocky” Versace, aye

C. [Inform + Decision] [First Reading] Resolution No. 2021-AL-10 [Urging the City and County of San Francisco to Address Anti-Asian Hate Crimes]

Sponsors: Commissioners Cheung and Zhang

Presenters: Commissioner Cheung

(Document E)

Commissioner Cheung reads the motion into the record and gives a trigger warning on violence, murder, and death.

From chat: What an important and well-done resolution, Commissioners Cheung and Zhang, thank you. - Commissioner Veiga.

A request for a suspension of the bylaws has been stated.

No public comment. Commissioner Quick motions to suspend the bylaws seconded by Commissioner Veiga. Motion passes by a roll call vote.

**Roll Call Vote:**



Jayden Tanaka, aye  
Valentina Alioto-Pier, aye  
Lillian Tang, aye  
Plyfaa Suwanamalik-Murphy, aye  
Calvin Quick, aye  
Gabrielle Listana, aye  
Adrianna Zhang, aye  
Gracie Veiga, aye  
Ariana Arana, aye  
Rome Jones, excused absence  
Erika Morris, excused absence  
Arsema Asfaw, aye  
Sarah Cheung, aye  
Sarah Ginsburg, aye  
Nora Hylton, aye  
Amara Santos, not present  
Stephen “Rocky” Versace, aye

No public comment. Commissioner Veiga motions to pass the resolution, seconded by Commissioner Gisburg. Motion passes by roll call vote.

**Roll Call Vote:**

Jayden Tanaka, aye  
Valentina Alioto-Pier, aye  
Lillian Tang, aye  
Plyfaa Suwanamalik-Murphy, aye  
Calvin Quick, aye  
Gabrielle Listana, aye  
Adrianna Zhang, aye  
Gracie Veiga, aye  
Ariana Arana, aye  
Rome Jones, excused absence  
Erika Morris, excused absence  
Arsema Asfaw, aye  
Sarah Cheung, aye  
Sarah Ginsburg, aye  
Nora Hylton, aye  
Amara Santos, aye  
Stephen “Rocky” Versace, aye

- D. [Presentation] Practice Presentation for Budget & Appropriations Committee (BAC) Presenters: Commissioners Quick, Suwanamalik-Murphy, Veiga, Cheung, and Zhang

Commissioners practiced for their BAC presentation on Wednesday 2/24 @ 3:30pm.

**7. Committee Reports (Discussion Only)**

- A. Executive Committee  
a. LAO



- i. SIP Hotels are still going on. HSH to fill 2,700 SIP Hotels & not require anyone to move out. FEMA has said they will fund 100% of the funds retroactively since the start of the pandemic
- b. Comms
  - i. YC podcast is in the works - get in contact with us
  - ii. Continuing with YC takeovers
- c. General Committee Updates
  - i. discussed SFUSD motion that we passed today
  - ii. Someone from YC will/can be working on a resolution to take a stance on SFUSD reopenings
- B. Civic Engagement
  - a. OCOF looking for participants for their assessments. We suggested a virtual alternative.
- C. Housing and Land Use
  - a. discussion with SFMTA
  - b. continuing presentations, CAC on March 4th
- D. Transformative Justice
  - a. presentation from public defenders and focus group D6 for community alternatives traffic enforcement, budget presentations HSH & DCYF OAC, peer court training
- E. OCOF
  - a. fireside chat with the mayor, planned with youth leaders - tomorrow, spread the word

**8. Staff Report (Discussion Only)**

- COVID 19 Proof of Completion - was due last week
- Reminder for public comment for BAC 2/24
  - YCers who can give public comment:
- Education Town Hall - 2/28 4pm, next weekend - hosted by united democratic club

**9. Announcements (This Includes Community Events)**

OCOF Fireside Chat with Mayor Breed - Commissioner Listana & Hlyton

**10. Adjournment**

The meeting was adjourned at 7:54pm

BOARD of SUPERVISORS



City Hall  
 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244  
 San Francisco 94102-4689  
 Tel. No. (415) 554-5184  
 Fax No. (415) 554-5163  
 TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227

## MEMORANDUM

TO: Kiely Hosmon, Director, Youth Commission

FROM: John Carroll, Assistant Clerk,  
Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee

DATE: February 26, 2021

SUBJECT: LEGISLATIVE MATTER INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors' Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee has received the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Melgar on January 12, 2021. This item is being referred for comment and recommendation.

### File No. 210042

**Hearing on the City's reimbursement practices and maximizing funding for mental health services from State and Federal programs, including, but not limited to, Mental Health Medi-Cal administrative activities; and requesting the Department of Public Health, Human Services Agency, Department of Children, Youth, and Their Families, Juvenile Probation Department, San Francisco Unified School District, and community-based mental health providers to report.**

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission's response to John Carroll, Assistant Clerk, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee.

\*\*\*\*\*

RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION      Date: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_ No Comment  
 \_\_\_\_\_ Recommendation Attached

\_\_\_\_\_  
 Chairperson, Youth Commission



## Introduction Form

By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or Mayor

Time stamp  
or meeting date

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one):

- ☒ 1. For reference to Committee. (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion or Charter Amendment).
- ☐ 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee.
- ☐ 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee.
- ☐ 4. Request for letter beginning : "Supervisor  inquiries"
- ☐ 5. City Attorney Request.
- ☐ 6. Call File No.  from Committee.
- ☐ 7. Budget Analyst request (attached written motion).
- ☐ 8. Substitute Legislation File No.
- ☐ 9. Reactivate File No.
- ☐ 10. Topic submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following:

- ☐ Small Business Commission      ☐ Youth Commission      ☐ Ethics Commission
- ☐ Planning Commission      ☐ Building Inspection Commission

**Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use the Imperative Form.**

Sponsor(s):

Melgar

Subject:

Hearing on Reimbursement Practices and Maximizing Funding for Youth and Family Mental Health Services

The text is listed:

Hearing on the City's reimbursement practices and maximizing funding for mental health services from State and Federal programs, including, but not limited to, Mental Health Medi-Cal Administrative Activities; and requesting the Department of Public Health, Human Services Agency, Department of Children, Youth, and their Families, Juvenile Probation Department, San Francisco Unified School District, and community-based mental health providers to report.

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor:  /s/Myrna Melgar

BOARD of SUPERVISORS



City Hall  
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244  
San Francisco 94102-4689  
Tel. No. (415) 554-5184  
Fax No. (415) 554-5163  
TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227

## MEMORANDUM

TO: Kiely Hosmon, Director, Youth Commission

FROM: John Carroll, Assistant Clerk,  
Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee

DATE: February 26, 2021

SUBJECT: LEGISLATIVE MATTER INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors' Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee has received the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Mar on February 9, 2021. This item is being referred for comment and recommendation.

### File No. 210156

**Hearing to address concerns on crime and violence targeting Asian-American seniors and other vulnerable groups and the rise of anti-Asian racism, including crime prevention efforts, status of investigations, victim services programs, other public safety resources, and strategies the departments are deploying to reduce crime and violence targeting the Asian Pacific Islander and person of color communities and to promote cross-racial solidarity; and requesting the Police Department, Office of the District Attorney, Human Rights Commission, Office of Civic Engagement and Immigrant Affairs, Adult Probation Department, and Juvenile Probation Department to report.**

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission's response to John Carroll, Assistant Clerk, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee.

\*\*\*\*\*

RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION      Date: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_ No Comment  
\_\_\_\_ Recommendation Attached

\_\_\_\_\_  
Chairperson, Youth Commission

**Introduction Form**

By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or Mayor

Time stamp  
or meeting date

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one):

- ☐ 1. For reference to Committee. (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion or Charter Amendment).
- ☐ 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee.
- ☒ 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee.
- ☐ 4. Request for letter beginning : "Supervisor  inquiries"
- ☐ 5. City Attorney Request.
- ☐ 6. Call File No.  from Committee.
- ☐ 7. Budget Analyst request (attached written motion).
- ☐ 8. Substitute Legislation File No.
- ☐ 9. Reactivate File No.
- ☐ 10. Topic submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following:

- ☐ Small Business Commission      ☐ Youth Commission      ☐ Ethics Commission
- ☐ Planning Commission      ☐ Building Inspection Commission

**Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use the Imperative Form.**

Sponsor(s):

Subject:

The text is listed:

Hearing on crime and violence targeting Asian-American seniors and other vulnerable groups, and the rise of anti-Asian racism; and requesting that the San Francisco Police Department, Office of the District Attorney, Human Rights Commission, the Office of Civic Engagement and Immigrant Affairs, the Department of Adult Probation and the Department of Juvenile Probation report on their crime prevention efforts, status of investigations, victim services programs, other public safety resources, and strategies they are deploying to reduce crime and violence targeting our API and POC communities and to promote cross-racial solidarity.

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor: 

For Clerk's Use Only

BOARD of SUPERVISORS



City Hall  
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244  
San Francisco 94102-4689  
Tel. No. 554-5184  
Fax No. 554-5163  
TDD/TTY No. 554-5227

## MEMORANDUM

TO: Kiely Hosmon, Director  
Youth Commission

FROM: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

*Victor Young*

DATE: February 25, 2021

SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

The Board of Supervisors has received the following proposed legislation which is being referred to the Youth Commission as per Charter, Section 4.124 for comment and recommendation. The Commission may provide any response it deems appropriate within 12 days from the date of this referral.

**File No. 210142**

**Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to change the composition of the Family Violence Council and extend the sunset date for the Council to May 1, 2024.**

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission's response to **Victor Young, Assistant Clerk, Rules Committee.**

\*\*\*\*\*

**RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION**      **Date:** \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_ **No Comment**

\_\_\_\_\_ **Recommendation Attached**

\_\_\_\_\_  
**Chairperson, Youth Commission**



# City and County of San Francisco

## Master Report

City Hall  
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place  
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

<b>File Number:</b> 210142	<b>File Type:</b> Ordinance	<b>Status:</b> 30 Day Rule
<b>Enacted:</b>		<b>Effective:</b>
<b>Version:</b> 1	<b>In Control:</b> Rules Committee	
<b>File Name:</b> Administrative Code - Composition and Sunset Date of Family Violence Council		<b>Date Introduced:</b> 02/09/2021
<b>Requester:</b>	<b>Cost:</b>	<b>Final Action:</b>
<b>Comment:</b>	<b>Title:</b> Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to change the composition of the Family Violence Council and extend the sunset date for the Council to May 1, 2024.	
<b>Sponsor:</b> Stefani		

### History of Legislative File 210142

Ver	Acting Body	Date	Action	Sent To	Due Date	Result
1	President	02/09/2021	ASSIGNED UNDER 30 DAY RULE	Rules Committee	03/11/2021	

[Administrative Code - Composition and Sunset Date of Family Violence Council]

**Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to change the composition of the Family Violence Council and extend the sunset date for the Council to May 1, 2024.**

NOTE: **Unchanged Code text and uncodified text** are in plain Arial font.  
**Additions to Codes** are in *single-underline italics Times New Roman font*.  
**Deletions to Codes** are in ~~*strikethrough italics Times New Roman font*~~.  
**Board amendment additions** are in double-underlined Arial font.  
**Board amendment deletions** are in ~~strikethrough Arial font~~.  
**Asterisks (\* \* \* \*)** indicate the omission of unchanged Code subsections or parts of tables.

Be it ordained by the People of the City and County of San Francisco:

Section 1. Article XIX of Chapter 5 of the Administrative Code is hereby amended by revising Sections 5.19-1, 5.19-2, 5.19-5, and 5.19-8, to read as follows:

**SEC. 5.19-1. ESTABLISHMENT AND PURPOSE – FAMILY VIOLENCE COUNCIL.**

(a) Establishment. A Family Violence Council for the City and County of San Francisco (referred to in this Article XIX as “Council”) is hereby established as an advisory body to the Board of Supervisors.

(b) Purpose. The Council is established to advise and submit recommendations to the Board of Supervisors that address the problems of family violence. Family violence includes child abuse, domestic violence, and elder/dependent adult abuse. The Council may also advise the courts of the City and County and the Mayor by submitting recommendations to improve the response by departments to family violence and abuse. The general purposes of the Council shall be the following:

1 (1) Increase the awareness and understanding of family violence, its  
2 disproportionate impact on people of color, and its consequences by establishing a series of  
3 roundtables, forums, meetings, or summits that identify, highlight, and discuss critical issues  
4 pertaining to family violence so as to broaden understanding of family violence and its causes  
5 and consequences among the public, governmental agencies, courts, and community  
6 organizations.

7 (2) Recommend programs and policies that promote communication and  
8 coordination of City and community-based organizations' services relating to child abuse,  
9 domestic violence, and elder/dependent adult abuse.

10 (3) Recommend programs, policies, and coordination of City services to the Board  
11 of Supervisors and Mayor that may reduce the incidence of family violence in San Francisco,  
12 and its disproportionate impact on people of color.

13  
14 **SEC. 5.19-2. FAMILY VIOLENCE COUNCIL – DUTIES.**

15 The duties of the Council shall be the following:

16 \* \* \* \*

17 (g) Collect, compile, and analyze public information regarding arrest and restraining  
18 order enforcement policies; screening and prosecution of cases; issuances of protective  
19 orders; identifying family violence in other legal proceedings; and monitoring offenders after  
20 judgment; and other relevant data as needed; and to the extent possible, analyze and present such  
21 data disaggregated by race, ethnicity, sex, gender identity, age, sexual orientation, and other relevant  
22 traits;

23 (h) Collect, compile, and analyze public information relating to programs for victims  
24 of family violence and services provided for abusers on probation; and to the extent possible,  
25

1 analyze and present such public information disaggregated by race, ethnicity, sex, gender identity, age,  
2 sexual orientation, and other relevant traits;

3 (i) Establish a process to solicit and gather feedback and recommendations from the  
4 communities most impacted by family violence on policies, services, and programs intended to assist  
5 such communities;

6 (i) Analyze current and projected revenue and funding sources and recommend  
7 other prospective revenue sources for response to family violence; and

8 (j) Respond to inquiries of the Board of Supervisors made consistent with the duties  
9 imposed by this Article XIX.

10  
11 **SEC. 5.19-5. FAMILY VIOLENCE COUNCIL – COMPOSITION – TERMS OF**  
12 **OFFICE.**

13 (a) **Composition.** The composition of the Council shall broadly represent the ethnic,  
14 racial, sex, gender identity, age, and sexual orientation diversity of the ~~City and County~~the  
15 communities most impacted by family violence. The Council shall consist of the following  
16 individuals or their respective designees:

17 \* \* \* \*

18 (13) Executive Director of Safe & Sound~~;~~ which operates the San Francisco Child  
19 Abuse Prevention Council;

20 \* \* \* \*

21 (25) Director of the Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing; ~~and~~

22 (26) Executive Director of First 5 San Francisco~~;~~

23 (27) Director of the Department of Police Accountability; and

24 (28) Executive Director of the Human Rights Commission.



1 If at any time an agency responsible for designating a member to Seat 1, 10, 12, 13,  
2 or 22 declines to designate a member and leaves the seat vacant for 60 days or longer, the  
3 Board of Supervisors may appoint a member of the public to fill the seat until such time as the  
4 agency designates a member.

5 The Steering Committee shall have the authority to appoint up to ~~three~~six additional  
6 members to the Council. Each such member shall have ~~an interest in~~ professional and/or lived  
7 experience in issues of family violence prevention or intervention, and shall represent the diversity of  
8 the communities most impacted by family violence ~~and experience working in academia or the non-~~  
9 ~~profit, medical, or business community~~. Each of these members shall serve for a term of one year  
10 at the pleasure of the Steering Committee.

11 \* \* \* \*

#### 13 **SEC. 5.19-8. FAMILY VIOLENCE COUNCIL – SUNSET.**

14 Unless the Board of Supervisors by ordinance extends the term of the Family  
15 Violence Council, this Article XIX shall expire by operation of law, and the ~~Committee~~Council  
16 shall terminate, on May 1, 20214. After that date, the City Attorney shall cause this Article to  
17 be removed from the Administrative Code.

#### 19 **Section 2. Effective Date; Retroactivity.**

20 (a) This ordinance shall become effective 30 days after enactment. Enactment occurs  
21 when the Mayor signs the ordinance, the Mayor returns the ordinance unsigned or does not  
22 sign the ordinance within ten days of receiving it, or the Board of Supervisors overrides the  
23 Mayor's veto of the ordinance.

24 (b) It is the intent of the Board of Supervisors that the Family Violence Council  
25 continue without interruption. Accordingly, in the event the effective date of this ordinance is

May 1, 2021 or thereafter, this ordinance shall be retroactive to May 1, 2021, and this Article XIX shall not be deemed to have expired by operation of law on May 1, 2021.

Section 3. Scope of Ordinance. In enacting this ordinance, the Board of Supervisors intends to amend only those words, phrases, paragraphs, subsections, sections, articles, numbers, punctuation marks, charts, diagrams, or any other constituent parts of the Municipal Code that are explicitly shown in this ordinance as additions, deletions, Board amendment additions, and Board amendment deletions in accordance with the “Note” that appears under the official title of the ordinance.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
DENNIS J. HERRERA, City Attorney

By: /s/  
ANNE PEARSON  
Deputy City Attorney

n:\legana\as2021\2100294\01511710.docx

## **LEGISLATIVE DIGEST**

[Administrative Code - Composition and Sunset Date of Family Violence Council]

**Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to change the composition of the Family Violence Council and extend the sunset date for the Council to May 1, 2024.**

### **Existing Law**

The Family Violence Council is an advisory body that makes recommendations to the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the Superior Court, and City departments regarding prevention and treatment of child abuse, domestic violence, and elder/dependent adult abuse. Among other duties, the Council recommends strategies to serve survivors of family violence, recommends methods of educating the public about family violence, compiles relevant data, and facilitates communication and cooperation between public and private agencies.

The Council has 26 designated seats, including three members representing community-based organizations who serve as the co-chairs of the Council and also serve as the members of the Steering Committee, a three-person committee that sets policy for the Council. The Steering Committee has discretion to appoint three additional members to the Council.

The Council is currently scheduled to terminate on May 1, 2021.

### **Amendments to Current Law**

The proposed ordinance would add seats on the Council for the Director of the Department of Police Accountability and the Executive Director of the Human Rights Commission. The proposed ordinance would also authorize the Steering Committee to appoint up to six additional members to the Council, which members would be required to have professional and/or lived experience in issues of family violence prevention and represent the diversity of the communities most impacted by family violence.

Under Board of Supervisors Rules of Order, Rule 2.21, the ordinance would also provide that the Council will automatically sunset on May 1, 2024 unless extended in a subsequent ordinance.

## Introduction Form

By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or Mayor

Time stamp  
or meeting date

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one):

- ☒ 1. For reference to Committee. (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion or Charter Amendment).
- ☐ 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee.
- ☐ 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee.
- ☐ 4. Request for letter beginning : "Supervisor  inquiries"
- ☐ 5. City Attorney Request.
- ☐ 6. Call File No.  from Committee.
- ☐ 7. Budget Analyst request (attached written motion).
- ☐ 8. Substitute Legislation File No.
- ☐ 9. Reactivate File No.
- ☐ 10. Topic submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following:

- ☐ Small Business Commission      ☐ Youth Commission      ☐ Ethics Commission
- ☐ Planning Commission      ☐ Building Inspection Commission

**Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use the Imperative Form.**

Sponsor(s):

Stefani

Subject:

Administrative Code - Composition and Sunset Date of Family Violence Council

The text is listed:

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to change the composition of the Family Violence Council and extend the sunset date for the Council to May 1, 2024.

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor:  /s/ Catherine Stefani

For Clerk's Use Only

**From:** [Bennett, Samuel \(BOS\)](#)  
**To:** [BOS Legislation, \(BOS\)](#)  
**Cc:** [Somera, Alisa \(BOS\)](#); [Stefani, Catherine \(BOS\)](#); [Herzstein, Daniel \(BOS\)](#); [Mullan, Andrew \(BOS\)](#)  
**Subject:** Stefani - Introduction - Composition and Sunset Date of Family Violence Council  
**Date:** Tuesday, February 9, 2021 9:27:33 AM  
**Attachments:** [Stefani - Introduction - Composition and Sunset Date of Family Violence Council.pdf](#)  
[Stefani - Legislative Digest - Composition and Sunset Date of Family Violence Council.DOCX](#)  
[Stefani - Ordinance - Composition and Sunset Date of Family Violence Council.DOCX](#)

---

Good morning!

Please find attached an ordinance Supervisor Stefani plans to introduce at today's meeting.  
Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,  
Sam

**Samuel Bennett**

Legislative Aide  
Office of Supervisor Catherine Stefani  
City and County of San Francisco  
415-554-7752

**From:** [Bennett, Samuel \(BOS\)](#)  
**To:** [BOS Legislation, \(BOS\)](#)  
**Cc:** [PEARSON, ANNE \(CAT\)](#); [Wong, Jocelyn \(BOS\)](#)  
**Subject:** Fw: Family Violence Council legislation  
**Date:** Tuesday, February 9, 2021 9:56:42 AM  
**Attachments:** [01511731.DOCX](#)  
[01511710.DOCX](#)

---

Hi Jocelyn,

Attached is DCA Anne Pearson's approval of Supervisor Stefani's introduction. Thank you!

Best,  
Sam

**Samuel Bennett**

Legislative Aide  
Office of Supervisor Catherine Stefani  
City and County of San Francisco  
415-554-7752

---

**From:** Pearson, Anne (CAT) <Anne.Pearson@sfcityatty.org>  
**Sent:** Monday, February 8, 2021 5:59 PM  
**To:** Bennett, Samuel (BOS) <samuel.bennett@sfgov.org>  
**Subject:** Family Violence Council legislation

Hi Sam,

Attached please find an ordinance to revise the membership and sunset date of the Family Violence Council, along with a legislative digest. The ordinance is approved as to form.

Thanks,  
Anne

**Anne Pearson – available by cell phone at 646-241-7670**

Deputy City Attorney  
Office of the City Attorney  
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Suite 234  
San Francisco, CA 94102  
Tel: (415) 554-4706  
[anne.pearson@sfcityatty.org](mailto:anne.pearson@sfcityatty.org)

**Attorney-Client Communication - Do Not Disclose**  
**Confidential Attorney-Work Product - Do Not Disclose**



[Administrative Code - Composition and Sunset Date of Family Violence Council]

**Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to change the composition of the Family Violence Council and extend the sunset date for the Council to May 1, 2024.**

NOTE: **Unchanged Code text and uncodified text** are in plain Arial font.  
**Additions to Codes** are in *single-underline italics Times New Roman font*.  
**Deletions to Codes** are in ~~*strikethrough italics Times New Roman font*~~.  
**Board amendment additions** are in double-underlined Arial font.  
**Board amendment deletions** are in ~~strikethrough Arial font~~.  
**Asterisks (\* \* \* \*)** indicate the omission of unchanged Code subsections or parts of tables.

Be it ordained by the People of the City and County of San Francisco:

Section 1. Article XIX of Chapter 5 of the Administrative Code is hereby amended by revising Sections 5.19-1, 5.19-2, 5.19-5, and 5.19-8, to read as follows:

**SEC. 5.19-1. ESTABLISHMENT AND PURPOSE – FAMILY VIOLENCE COUNCIL.**

(a) Establishment. A Family Violence Council for the City and County of San Francisco (referred to in this Article XIX as “Council”) is hereby established as an advisory body to the Board of Supervisors.

(b) Purpose. The Council is established to advise and submit recommendations to the Board of Supervisors that address the problems of family violence. Family violence includes child abuse, domestic violence, and elder/dependent adult abuse. The Council may also advise the courts of the City and County and the Mayor by submitting recommendations to improve the response by departments to family violence and abuse. The general purposes of the Council shall be the following:



1 (1) Increase the awareness and understanding of family violence, its  
2 disproportionate impact on people of color, and its consequences by establishing a series of  
3 roundtables, forums, meetings, or summits that identify, highlight, and discuss critical issues  
4 pertaining to family violence so as to broaden understanding of family violence and its causes  
5 and consequences among the public, governmental agencies, courts, and community  
6 organizations.

7 (2) Recommend programs and policies that promote communication and  
8 coordination of City and community-based organizations' services relating to child abuse,  
9 domestic violence, and elder/dependent adult abuse.

10 (3) Recommend programs, policies, and coordination of City services to the Board  
11 of Supervisors and Mayor that may reduce the incidence of family violence in San Francisco,  
12 and its disproportionate impact on people of color.

13  
14 **SEC. 5.19-2. FAMILY VIOLENCE COUNCIL – DUTIES.**

15 The duties of the Council shall be the following:

16 \* \* \* \*

17 (g) Collect, compile, and analyze public information regarding arrest and restraining  
18 order enforcement policies; screening and prosecution of cases; issuances of protective  
19 orders; identifying family violence in other legal proceedings; and monitoring offenders after  
20 judgment; and other relevant data as needed; and to the extent possible, analyze and present such  
21 data disaggregated by race, ethnicity, sex, gender identity, age, sexual orientation, and other relevant  
22 traits;

23 (h) Collect, compile, and analyze public information relating to programs for victims  
24 of family violence and services provided for abusers on probation; and to the extent possible,  
25

analyze and present such public information disaggregated by race, ethnicity, sex, gender identity, age, sexual orientation, and other relevant traits;

(i) Establish a process to solicit and gather feedback and recommendations from the communities most impacted by family violence on policies, services, and programs intended to assist such communities;

(i) Analyze current and projected revenue and funding sources and recommend other prospective revenue sources for response to family violence; and

(j) Respond to inquiries of the Board of Supervisors made consistent with the duties imposed by this Article XIX.

#### **SEC. 5.19-5. FAMILY VIOLENCE COUNCIL – COMPOSITION – TERMS OF OFFICE.**

(a) **Composition.** The composition of the Council shall broadly represent the ethnic, racial, sex, gender identity, age, and sexual orientation diversity of the ~~City and County~~the communities most impacted by family violence. The Council shall consist of the following individuals or their respective designees:

\* \* \* \*

(13) Executive Director of Safe & Sound~~;~~ which operates the San Francisco Child Abuse Prevention Council;

\* \* \* \*

(25) Director of the Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing; ~~and~~

(26) Executive Director of First 5 San Francisco~~;~~

(27) Director of the Department of Police Accountability; and

(28) Executive Director of the Human Rights Commission.

1 If at any time an agency responsible for designating a member to Seat 1, 10, 12, 13,  
2 or 22 declines to designate a member and leaves the seat vacant for 60 days or longer, the  
3 Board of Supervisors may appoint a member of the public to fill the seat until such time as the  
4 agency designates a member.

5 The Steering Committee shall have the authority to appoint up to ~~three~~six additional  
6 members to the Council. Each such member shall have ~~an interest in~~ professional and/or lived  
7 experience in issues of family violence prevention or intervention, and shall represent the diversity of  
8 the communities most impacted by family violence ~~and experience working in academia or the non-~~  
9 ~~profit, medical, or business community~~. Each of these members shall serve for a term of one year  
10 at the pleasure of the Steering Committee.

11 \* \* \* \*

#### 12 13 **SEC. 5.19-8. FAMILY VIOLENCE COUNCIL – SUNSET.**

14 Unless the Board of Supervisors by ordinance extends the term of the Family  
15 Violence Council, this Article XIX shall expire by operation of law, and the ~~Committee~~Council  
16 shall terminate, on May 1, 20214. After that date, the City Attorney shall cause this Article to  
17 be removed from the Administrative Code.

#### 18 19 **Section 2. Effective Date; Retroactivity.**

20 (a) This ordinance shall become effective 30 days after enactment. Enactment occurs  
21 when the Mayor signs the ordinance, the Mayor returns the ordinance unsigned or does not  
22 sign the ordinance within ten days of receiving it, or the Board of Supervisors overrides the  
23 Mayor's veto of the ordinance.

24 (b) It is the intent of the Board of Supervisors that the Family Violence Council  
25 continue without interruption. Accordingly, in the event the effective date of this ordinance is

May 1, 2021 or thereafter, this ordinance shall be retroactive to May 1, 2021, and this Article XIX shall not be deemed to have expired by operation of law on May 1, 2021.

Section 3. Scope of Ordinance. In enacting this ordinance, the Board of Supervisors intends to amend only those words, phrases, paragraphs, subsections, sections, articles, numbers, punctuation marks, charts, diagrams, or any other constituent parts of the Municipal Code that are explicitly shown in this ordinance as additions, deletions, Board amendment additions, and Board amendment deletions in accordance with the “Note” that appears under the official title of the ordinance.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
DENNIS J. HERRERA, City Attorney

By: /s/  
ANNE PEARSON  
Deputy City Attorney

n:\legana\as2021\2100294\01511710.docx

FILE NO. 210192

MOTION NO.

[Amending Board Rules of Order - Amending Board Rules 3.25, 3.26, and 3.31 Establishing the Youth, Young Adult, and Families Committee]

**Motion amending the Rules of Order of the Board of Supervisors by amending Rules 3.25, 3.26, and 3.31 to establish the Youth, Young Adult, and Families Committee.**

WHEREAS, The Board of Supervisors wishes to establish a standing Youth, Young Adult, and Families Committee; and

WHEREAS, The Board of Supervisors wishes to empower this new committee to review proposed city ordinances, resolutions, ballot measures, and items with fiscal impact on children, youth, and their families; now, therefore, be it

MOVED, The Board of Supervisors of the City and County of San Francisco hereby amends existing Rules 3.25, 3.26, and 3.31 to establish the Youth, Young Adult, and Families Committee, as follows:

**3.25. Fiscal Committees.** In accordance with Administrative Code Section 2.6-3 concerning fiscal impact, the Government Audit and Oversight Committee, the Budget and Finance Committee, the Budget and Appropriations Committee, and the Youth, Young Adult, and Families Committee shall each be a “fiscal committee” of the Board and the other committees of the Board, solely for the purpose of considering grants to the City within their subject areas, shall also be considered “fiscal committees.”

**3.25.1. Budget and Finance Committee; Budget and Appropriations Committee.**  
The Budget and Finance Committee or the Budget and Appropriations Committee shall be referred appropriation ordinances, and measures concerning bond issues, taxes, fees and other revenue measures, redevelopment, and real estate (except measures with direct and exclusive fiscal impact on the interests of children, youth, and their families that are not part of

1 the annual budget appropriation process, which will be heard in the Youth, Young Adult, and  
2 Families Committee). The Budget and Appropriations Committee shall also be referred the  
3 annual appropriation and annual salary ordinances.

4       **3.26. Rules Committee.** The Rules Committee shall be referred matters concerning  
5 appointments, ballot measures (except revenue measures which will be heard in the Budget  
6 and Finance Committee or the Budget and Appropriations Committee; and measures that will  
7 have a direct and exclusive impact on the interests of children, youth, and their families which  
8 will be heard in the Youth, Young Adult, and Families Committee), Charter amendments  
9 (except charter amendments that will have a direct and exclusive impact on the interests of  
10 children, youth, and their families which will be heard in the Youth, Young Adult, and Families  
11 Committee), amendments to the Administrative Code (except fiscal matters which will be  
12 heard in a fiscal committee; and land use matters which will be heard in the Land Use and  
13 Transportation Committee), amendments to the Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code,  
14 and Board Rules of Order.

15       **3.31. ~~Joint City, School District, and City College Select Committee.~~** ~~The Joint~~  
16 ~~City, School District, and City College Select Committee shall be referred requests for~~  
17 ~~hearings concerning issues of mutual interest that impact the City, School District, City~~  
18 ~~College, its employees, its students, the families of its students, and the public use of School~~  
19 ~~District and City College facilities. The Committee shall be comprised of two Members of the~~  
20 ~~Board of Supervisors, two Commissioners of the Board of Education, and two Trustees of the~~  
21 ~~City College Board of Trustees. Each respective body shall also appoint one alternate~~  
22 ~~Member. Three members, including at least one Member of the Board of Supervisors, shall~~  
23 ~~constitute a quorum of the Select Committee. This Select Committee shall terminate on, or~~  
24 ~~before, January 1, 2023.~~ **Youth, Young Adult, and Families Committee.** The Youth, Young  
25

1 Adult, and Families Committee shall be referred legislation concerning youth, young adults,  
2 and families, including fiscal matters, ballot measures, and charter amendments. When the  
3 subject matter of legislation concerns these subjects and overlaps with the scope of other  
4 committees, the President shall determine and designate the legislation, subject to an appeal  
5 to the Board.